MwuteBa, EmMunusa I'.

From: Boroesa, HOnusa K.

Sent: 27 aHyapu 2022 r. 8:20

To: MuTeBa, Emunus I

Cc: AnekcaHapos, Mnawmen I.; flazaposa, Munena T.

Subject: FW: Merck Bulgaria_Marketing research 48199 KMnO4

Attachments: Mepk Bunrapus EAL_LleHosa Tabnuua no T. I1.1. kbMm ocpepTata.pdf; 1050809050_K53085080_990000811187
_SU_EN.pdf

BX-E-217/ 27.01.2022 08:19

From: Milka A Panayotova [mailtc:milka.a.panayotova@merckgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 4:30 PM

To: commercial

Cc: MuteBa, Emunusa I'.; Anna Tsoneva

Subject: Merck Bulgaria_Marketing research 48199 _KMnO4

3apaseiiTe!

BbB Bpb3Ka C NonyuyeHa nokaHa 3a npefocTaBsHe Ha odepTa no MNasapHa KoHCynTauus 48199 3a gocTaBka Ha Kanues
nepMaHraHaT, usnpaiam KaTo npukadyeHu annose npeanoxeHveto Ha ,Mepk Bbvnrapus® EAL.

AKO MMaTe HyXAa OT AOMbLIHUTENHA MHGMOPMALIMS, MONIA, CBbPXETE Ce C HAC Ha KOHTAKTUTE, MOCOYEHM no-aony.
Mo3apasn,

Mwunka NaHanoToBa

Milka Panayotova

Senior Customer Service Specialist
Life Science

PARRUIK

Merck Bulgaria EAD | 48 Sitnyakovo Blvd. | Serdika Offices, 6th Floor | 1505 Sofia | Bulgaria
Phone: +359 (0)244 61 175| Mobile: +359 (0)886 077 873 | Fax: +359 (0)2 4461 100
E-mail: milka.a.panayotova@merckgroup.com | www.merck.bg

EIC: 200836780 | IBAN: BG22UNCR700015MERCKEAD

Mandatory information can be found at http://mandatories.merckgroup.com

Privacy Note: We are using your personal data for our current and potential future collaborations with you and will keep your data as
long as we consider working with you. We use and collect contact data, data about professional qualifications, publications etc. and
some of that data comes from public sources, especially websites (legal basis: Article 6 (1) b) and f) GDPR ). You can find further
information about data protection at Merck and your rights here Data Privacy Policy. Please note that additional privacy notes may
be applicable that provide further information about processing.

Experience our products at www.merckmillipore.com




~Mepk bbarapua*“ EAJL, 1505 Codus, 6y1. ,,CutHsikoso* Ned8, Cepanka oducn, et. 6; Tea: 02 4461 111;
(pakc: 02 4461 100; e-mail: merck@merck.bg; EUK: 200836780; UH no 3A1C BG200836780

/MBIIHO HAHEMHOBAHIIE HA YYaCTHHKA, THProBCKH aapec, Tesedon i pake, EHK Ne i HH no 3//1C Ne/

HuankaTuBHo npeisiokenie no npoBexeHN NA3apHu KoHcy Tammn Ne48199 ¢ npeamer ,,JloctaBka Ha
XHMH'THH peareHTH 3a No/Ipb:kKa Ha BXP (Bo1oXHMHYEH pe:RUM) H KOPEKIHOHHA odpadorka B I-Bu u II-
PH KOHTYP, 1€3aKTHBALMA H XHMHYHH UPOMHBKH"
3a odocodena mo3unmus Ne6 - KanmeB nepManrauar /nausenosanue /

NI o Ouncanue M TeXHUYECKH Exunnyna CroiiHocT B
Ne Infor XaPAKTEePHCTHKHU Ha NMPe/VIAraHOTO M.e. K-Bo IeHa B JIB. 8. 6e3 JUIC
ERP LN u3genmne oe3 JJAC ’
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Kasues nepaanranar, 50 kr/oi., kar.
Ne 1050809050
Copabpxanne Ha Kannes nepmanranar,
99.0 — 105.0% -
1 17205 Chaspikaniic Ha cynati (SO42-) < KI' 500 2925.00 29250.00
0.03%
Cpaspskanne Ha xuopuu (Cl-) <
0.01%
NMPENJIATAHA HEHA B aB. 6e3 JUIC npu ycioBue Ha goctaka DDP AELL Ko3znoayii,
cbriiacuo INCOTERMS 2010, uudgpom u c/10BOM: ABazeceT H AeBeT XHAAMN ABECTA U 29250.00

MeTJAeCeT JieBa

Vciosue na acraBka: DDP AEIL Kosnoayit

Cpok Ha 1ocTaBKa: 10 2- 3 CENMHI CIIE/l THCMENO MOTRbPXKICHITE.

lapanunonen cpok — MiHnMyM 70 % OCTaTBUCH CPOK HA FOHOCT OT OOIIHS CPOK HA TOIHOCT

[lnawanero ce m3BbpuIBa B mos3a Ha Mepk Brirapusa EAJ] 110 6aHKOB 11bT.
Uwme na bankaTa: Yuukpeant Byidank AJ]

IBAN: BG22UNCR700015MERCKEAD

Havnn na nuiamane: 10 30 aHM cliex 10cTaBKa M AaTata Ha (pakTypaTa

JInue 3a kontakt: Anna [{oneBa — tem: 02 4461 176 u 0885840730

Baauanoct Ha odeprara: 3/./2.2022 2.

ﬂOCTaBRaTa e 0bae NpuApy-AReHa OT CJIeIHHTE TOKYMEHTH:
l.

AHannsex CepTll(l)llK‘dT 3d4 KOHKpETHATa napTtHiaa

2. JlucT 3a 6e30MaCHOCT Ha OBJITapCKH C3HK
3. Jeknapatus 3a IpoH3xo.q
4. Jlekmapaus 3a CbOTBETCTBHE
5. [Ilpueno-npeaaBaresieH NpoTOKON
6. OpmiHamHa GakTypa 3a IUalaHe
IIOINC u IEYAT: Ana AL S

Ana llanoga (1nme i paniuis) T4ocH. 33N14

26.01.2022 r (narta)

pd3anunyeHo Ha

1.26
00’

H3MBIHUTEICH TUPERTOP (ILH'])‘/KIIOCT Ha yﬂpaBHﬂB‘d[llllﬂ/npC}ICT'dB.J'IﬂB'dllIHﬂ yllaCTllllKll)

~Mepk Boirapus™ EAJ] (HauMeHOBaHHE HA VUYACTHHKA)

1/1




Certificate of Analysis

1.05080.9050 Potassium permanganate cryst. EMPLURA®

Batch K53085080
Spec. Values Batch Values

Assay (manganometric) 99.0 - 100.5 % 99.9 %
Identity passes test passes test

Appearance of solution passes test passes test

In water insoluble matter 0.2 % <0.1 %
Chloride (Cl) <0.01 % <0.01 %
Sulfate (SO4) <0.03 % <0.03 %

Date of release (DD.MM.YYYY) 26.01.2021
Minimum shelf life (DD.MM.YYYY) 31.01.2026

Dr. Dimitrij Ryvlin

Responsible laboratory manager quality control

This document has been produced electronically and is valid without a signature.
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